Ancient Monuments in this township

BROUGHTON-IN-FURNESS
? Circle: ¥am. N.E. of Market place (0.M.).

Church, St. Mary Magdalene. Doorway 12th cent., S. aisle 1739; N. aisle, 1759. Chancel and
nave rebuilt, 1873; tower rebuilt, 1901. Piscina (0.s. xii, 211). Font late 15th cent.
Medieval bell now at Eccleriggs (H. Gaythorpe, N.S. ii, 395; B.N.F.C xvii, 125) 14th
cent. according to F. C. Cheetham (Trans. Lanc.and C. Soc. xl).

Tower, ? 14th cent. of de Broughton, with earthworks ? Additions c. 1658. Bell tower and
central part of S. front, c. 1750. Wings and round tower 19th cent. (Curwen, Castles,

259).

Old Road: "Old Street " running N.W. from the town (H. Taylor, Crosses etc. of Lancs.,
305).

Cockpit at Aulthurstside (H. S. Cowper, 0.s. Xiii, 98)

Finds :

(a) Stone implements (Baines, Lancs., iv, 691; Lancs. And Cheshire Ant. Soc. iii, 215).
(b) Stone axe-hammer found 1889 at Duddon Bridge (B.N.F.C. xvii, 210).

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries.
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